### Yale University Library Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

# **Guide to the Myers Family Papers**

# YCAL MSS 27



by Ellen Zak Danforth

March 1988

P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu/ http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

# **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	3
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	
Preferred Citation	
RICHARD EDWIN MYERS (1887-1958)	
ALICE LEE HERRICK MYERS (1890-1986)	
HERRICK-MYERS FAMILY	5
Scope and Contents	5
Collection Contents	
Series I: Personal Correspondence, 1918-1986	
Series II: Family Correspondence, 1916-1985	
Series III: Family Papers, 1908-1982	
RICHARD E. MYERS PAPERS	
ALICE LEE HERRICK MYERS PAPERS	
RICHARD HERRICK MYERS PAPERS	
Oversize, 1933-1971	
PERSONAL CORRESPONDENCE	
FAMILY PAPERS	. 19
Richard E. Myers Papers	. 19
Alice Lee Herrick Myers Papers	
Restricted Fragile Papers	. 20
Selected Search Terms	. 22

### Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

P.O. Box 208330

New Haven, CT 06520-8330

(203) 432-2977

beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

**CALL NUMBER:** YCAL MSS 27

**CREATOR:** Myers family

**TITLE:** Myers family papers

**DATES:** 1908-1986

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 15 linear feet (32 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

**SUMMARY:** The papers contain correspondence with family, friends, and acquaintances,

plus a variety of personal papers, including obituaries, letters of sympathy, diaries, and scrapbooks documenting the lives of Richard E. and Alice Lee Myers and their children. Prominent correspondents include Stephen Vincent

Benét, Nadia Boulanger, Grace Flandrau, John Gielgud, Charlotte Kett,

Archibald MacLeish, and Gerald Murphy.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <a href="https://">https://</a>

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.myers

# **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Beinecke Library reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.myers">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.myers</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please send an email with the call number, box number(s), and folder number(s) to <a href="mailto:beinecke.images@yale.edu">beinecke.images@yale.edu</a>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

# **Administrative Information**

# **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

The papers were donated by Frances Myers Brennan in 1987.

# **Conditions Governing Access**

The materials are open for research.

Box 32: Restricted fragile material. Reference surrogates have been substituted in the main files. For further information consult the appropriate curator.

# **Conditions Governing Use**

The Myers Family Papers are the physical property of the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the appropriate curator.

### **Preferred Citation**

Myers Family Papers. Yale Collection of American Literature, Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library.

### RICHARD EDWIN MYERS (1887-1958)

Richard Edwin Myers was born in Chicago on December 25, 1887. After graduation from the University of Chicago in 1911, he considered becoming a pianist and songwriter, but his first job was in the shipping department of the American Radiator Company in St. Paul. In 1917, however, he moved to New York City to pursue a theatrical career. These plans were interrupted by World War I, when Myers joined the U. S. Army and served in the American Expeditionary Force in France.

Upon demobilization, he returned to Chicago, where in 1920 he married his college sweetheart, Alice Lee Herrick. From 1921-28 Myers was advertising manager for the American Express Company in Paris. For the next four years he remained in Paris as an associate editor of the *Ladies Home Journal*, but returned to New York City in 1932 and was hired as a sales representative for M. Lehmann Inc., a wine and liquor retailer. During World War II he served in the Office of Strategic Services in London and after the war became a director of M. Lehmann, Inc.

Well known in New York and Paris social circles as a fine amateur musician, the former student of Nadia Boulanger composed the piano music for Archibald MacLeish's "Alien" and some music for Philip Barry's play "Without Love." In 1949 Richard E. Myers received the Cross of the French Legion of Honor for encouraging the performance of French music in the United States and for his work with American aid to France. He served on the board of directors of the New York Philharmonic and the Metropolitan Opera Guild. He was also a connoisseur of French wines, associate editor of *Gourmet*, and a regular contributor to *Town & Country*.

Richard E. Myers and Alice Herrick Myers had three children: Frances Margaret ("Fanny") born in 1921, Richard Herrick ("Dicky") in 1923, and Alice Lee ("Boo" or "Lee") in 1929. After a long illness, Myers died on August 8, 1958.

# **ALICE LEE HERRICK MYERS (1890-1986)**

Alice Lee Herrick was born in Chicago on August 27, 1890. After the death of her mother in 1898, Alice and sister Frances lived with their grandmother, Mrs. Anthony French Merrill, in Camden, Maine. She majored in English at the University of Chicago, where she met her future husband, and after graduation worked in Chicago. In 1918 she volunteered for service in the American Red Cross and worked in France and Germany in its Bureau of Canteens.

After marriage the couple moved to Paris, where she directed the bilingual education of their children and managed a dress shop that featured embroidery work by Russian emigrées. In 1933 she wrote, from Paris, a fashion column for the *Chicago Daily News*. The talent, however, for which Alice Lee was best known, particularly during her Paris years, was her skill at entertaining. The Myers's home attracted scores of American and French writers, playwrights, singers, producers, critics, musicians, and diplomats, many of whom became close personal friends. Alice Lee remained in Paris for two years after her husband began working for M. Lehmann, Inc., but thereafter New York City became their permanent home.

The children finished their education in New York City and Connecticut. During World War II, Fanny served with the Office of War Information in London and Paris. Dicky enlisted in the Royal Air Force but was killed on a training flight in Canada on November 28, 1943. Alice Lee nursed her husband during his long illness in the 1950s and after his death remained devoted to her family and friends until her death on June 5, 1986.

#### HERRICK-MYERS FAMILY

William Josiah Herrick (-1917) m. Irene Waldron (-1898)
Frances ("Fanny") Herrick
Alice Lee Herrick (1890-1986) m. 1920 Richard Edwin Myers (1888-1958)
Frances ("Fanny") Margaret Myers (1921-2001) m. 1946 Francis ("Hank") Brennan (1910-1992)
Christopher Herrick Brennan (1950-) m. 1974 Ellen Silverberg (1951-)
Richard ("Dicky") Lee Brennan (1957-) m. 1995 Elizabeth Helen Gery (1953-)
Richard Herrick Myers (1923-1943)

Richard Herrick Myers (1923-1943) Alice Lee Myers (1929-) m. 1953 Philip W. Wrenn\* Richard ("Dickon") Seward Wrenn\*\* (1958-) Laura Wrenn\*\* (1959-)

\* divorced, 1967

\*\* adopted children

# **Scope and Contents**

The Myers Family Papers document the lives of Richard Edwin Myers, Alice Lee Herrick Myers, and their children Frances Margaret Myers, Richard Herrick Myers, and Alice Lee Myers. The papers span the dates 1908-86, but the bulk of the material dates from between 1916-45.

The papers are divided into three series: I. *Personal Correspondence*, Boxes 1-8; II. *Family Correspondence*, Boxes 9-19; and III. *Family Papers* (Boxes 20-28), divided into three sections, *Richard E. Myers Papers*, *Alice Lee Herrick Myers Papers*, and *Richard Herrick Myers Papers*. Oversize material is located in Boxes 29-31.

Researchers interested in Stephen Vincent Benét and other literary figures of the 1920s, 1930s, and 1940s; Paris and its expatriate circles; World Wars I and II; and the lives of a socially prominent twentieth-century American family will find the Myers Family Papers extremely rewarding.

The <u>Personal Correspondence</u> contains eight boxes of alphabetically arranged correspondence of literary, artistic, musical, and theater personalities like Stephen Vincent Benét, Philip Barry, Nadia Boulanger, Grace Flandrau, John Gielgud, Jerome Hill, Charlotte Kett, Archibald MacLeish, Gerald Murphy, Howard Vincent O'Brien, and Cyril Richard.

In Series I, the letters from Stephen Vincent Benét are interfiled with letters from his wife, Rosemary, and with letters to the Benéts from Richard E. Myers. According to Alice Lee's notations, Rosemary and Stephen Vincent Benét were introduced in the Myers's Paris apartment shortly after they settled there in 1920. From that point onward, the letters reveal a close personal friendship between the Myers and the Benéts. Exchanges on parenting are mingled with discussions of Benét's work and the work of other literary figures. Myers's letters from 1929 to 1932 to the Benéts, for example, are full of anecdotes about Ernest Hemingway, Archibald MacLeish, and Zelda and Scott Fitzgerald.

One early letter of July 27, 1922 from Myers to Benét illustrates the nature of their friendship. He chides Benét on his short stories saying, "I wish you'd do another big thing . . . I'm afraid [the short stories will] affect your style bye and bye and you won't be able to do the things you ought to do. Be careful Steve . . . And don't you dare get Fitzgeraldish." Benét sent Myers many original poems, which are mentioned in the correspondence, but found in the scrapbooks in Series III, Family Papers. Newspaper clippings about and photographs of the Benéts can also be found in the scrapbooks. After Stephen's death in 1943, the Myers

remained close to the Benéts and, according to one undated newspaper clipping, Richard gave the eldest Benét daughter away in marriage.

The correspondence of expatriate Gerald Murphy reveals a closeness between the Myers and the Murphys that is similar to that with the Benéts. The letters begin in 1931 just before Murphy left Paris to return to the family business in New York City. Murphy mentions little, if anything, about his work or his painting; he writes mostly of food and wine, his travels, his friendships, and his family.

Letters from others in Series I reveal the breadth of the Myers's associations. From 1927 to 1973 they corresponded with various members of the Flandrau family. Charles Macomb Flandrau and sister-in-law Grace Flandrau write of mutual friends, their travels, and their work. Opera singer Emma Eames and music teacher Nadia Boulanger discuss their musical careers. They also encouraged Richard to pursue his musical interests. The correspondence of John Gielgud, Peter Ustinov, and Charles Nolte describes the theater world of the 1940s through the 1960s, especially in Great Britain. Newspaper clippings, photographs, and additional pieces of correspondence related to these and other figures can be found in the scrapbooks in *Family Papers*.

The interrelated nature of the correspondence is underscored by that of Charles Child. A museum brochure of 1935 enclosed with an unknown letter shows that some of Child's paintings were owned by the Benéts and were used as illustrations in some of their books. The 1952 correspondence of Child's twin brother, Paul, and Paul's wife, Julia Child, is liberally sprinkled with drawings by Paul. It forms a kind of journal of their travels abroad, not unlike the narratives found in the Myers's own correspondence.

These and other themes are expanded in the second series, <u>Family Correspondence</u>. Arranged chronologically from 1916 to 1980, the letters in Series II record events that shaped the lives of Richard and Alice Lee Myers and their children, as well as the lives of extended family members.

Most of the letters are between Richard and Alice Lee who, although emotionally close, led geographically separate lives for much of their marriage. Both were prolific correspondents and they wrote in detail of their daily interests. Social activities were especially important and they shared with one another their experiences with, and their thoughts about, their closest friends and acquaintances.

The letters of 1936, for example, contain references to Edna St. Vincent Millay, Sidney Howard, Archibald MacLeish, Nadia Boulanger, Sinclair Lewis, Kathleen Norris, Elenor Wylie and William Rose Benét, Radclyffe Hall, Donald Ogden Stewart, e. e. cummings, Gilbert Seldes, John Peale Bishop, Janet Flanner, and Ernest Hemingway. There are also innumerable comments throughout this series about the Benéts, the Murphys, the Barrys, and the Fitzgeralds. The Myers traveled with these friends and their children played together.

The letters also provide a great deal of information on Myers family life. The earliest, written in 1916-17, are courtship letters. The correspondence from 1918 to 1919, concerning Alice Lee's experience in the Red Cross, and Richard's military service, is rich in detail about World War I. Alice Lee's letters to her sister Frances Herrick, during this period, are particularly interesting. Also included are typescripts of these World War I letters, prepared later by Alice Lee, who hoped to publish them. Letters from Fenimore ("Billy") Merrill to Dick in Series I also concern the war.

Between World War I and II, the major events highlighted in the family correspondence are more personal in nature. Typical subjects include Richard's job changes, Alice Lee's buying trips for Mark Cross and her own shop, and the children's experiences in various schools and summer camps.

From 1941 through August 1945, the bulk of the correspondence concerns World War II. Letters from son Dicky while he was in training with the R.A.F. in Bermuda, England, and Canada; letters from Richard while he was with the OSS in London; letters from daughter Fanny while she was serving in the Office of War Information in London and Paris; and letters from Alice Lee in the States give detailed accounts, from a variety of perspectives, of the War and its effects on American and European life.

The smallest group of letters covers the period 1946-80. The marriages of the daughters, their families, countless social affairs, and Richard and Alice Lee's involvement in various beneficent causes are typical topics of discussion. After Richard's death in 1958, the volume of correspondence decreases sharply.

The third and last series, <u>Family Papers</u>, contains scrapbooks, diaries, writings, clippings, and memorabilia related to the interests of, and the events in the lives of, Richard E. Myers, Alice Lee Herrick Myers, and Richard Herrick Myers.

The *Richard E. Myers Papers* contain his writings, including some original musical compositions, printing plates for "Alien" (with words by Archibald MacLeish), and a list of his sheet music collection that was donated to the New York Public Library.

The Alice Lee Herrick Myers Papers contain material related to her interests. Her fashion articles for the Chicago Daily News and her clippings files on fashion and food are included in her papers. Also found is material on American and European society. The most important material in the Alice Lee Herrick Myers Papers is related to the Red Cross and World War I. In addition to clippings, photographs, and memorabilia, there is a folder of orders and other papers that show the official side of her work. Also included is correspondence to and from non-family members, arranged chronologically, showing the circumstances of her work. This correspondence contains letters from wounded soldiers and letters from the parents of deceased servicemen. The World War II material is similarly organized. Most of the correspondence is from servicemen who stayed with Alice Lee and from mothers whose sons were also killed during the war.

Richard Herrick Myers's premature death had a profound effect on the family and seems to have foreshadowed his father's death fifteen years later. Except for the Avon Old Farms school material, all of the *Richard Herrick Myers Papers* are, in some way, related to Dicky's death, including twenty-seven folders of alphabetically arranged letters of sympathy. In Box 27, folder 427, under the heading "memorials," is a poem by Archibald MacLeish dedicated to the memory of Richard Herrick Myers. The material related to the death of Richard E. Myers is similarly arranged. Other World War II material concerns his service in the Royal Air Force. Richard's diary, datebooks, notes, photographs, and memorabilia paint a clear picture of his service and the chronologically arranged correspondence to and from his friends provides a glimpse into the lives of servicemen.

Material about these and other events in the lives of the Myers can also be found in the scrapbooks located in <u>Oversize</u>, Boxes 29-31. Their custom-made Christmas cards from the 1920s and 1930s, for example, and newspaper articles about national and international events are located there, together with photographs, poems, and letters from friends and acquaintances, arranged in random order. Box 21, folder 333, however, holds informal indexes for two of the scrapbooks that Alice Lee made after her husband's death.

# **Collection Contents**

# Series I: Personal Correspondence, 1918-1986

3.5 linear feet (8 boxes)

Series I, *Personal Correspondence*, is arranged alphabetically by correspondent. Unidentified letters are located at the end of the series.

b. 1, f. 1	"A" general	1934, n.d.
b. 1, f. 2	Acheson, Dean	1952-71
b. 1, f. 3	"B" general	1944-72, n.d.
b. 1, f. 4	Barbirolli, Evelyn and John	1939-70
b. 1, f. 5	Barry, Philip	1932-80, n.d.
b. 1, f. 6	Baukhage, Hilmar R.	1918-58, n.d.
b. 1, f. 7	Bauer, Juilleret-Anita	1945-80, n.d.
b. 1, f. 8	Bell, Eleanor ("Oney") and Blakely, Bertha ("Bidda")	1940-67
b. 1, f. 9	Belmont, Mrs. August	1957-65, n.d.
b. 1, f. 10-17	Benét, Stephen Vincent and Rosemary	1921-46
b. 2, f. 18-19	Benét, Rosemary	1947-61, n.d.
b. 2, f. 20	Benét, Thomas	1976-80, n.d.
b. 2, f. 20	Bennett, Russell	1932-58, n.d.
b. 2, f. 20	Bonnet, Henri	1949, n.d.
b. 2, f. 20	Boocock, Kenyon	1945-47, n.d.
b. 2, f. 21-22	Boulanger, Nadia	1930-87, n.d.
b. 2, f. 23	Brown, John M.	1942-69, n.d.
b. 2, f. 24	Bruce, David E.	n.d.
b. 2, f. 24	Buckley, George D. and Patrick	1923-35, n.d.
b. 2, f. 25	Burden, William A. M. See also: Box 29, folder 455	1958-71
b. 2, f. 26-27	Bury, Robert Gregg	1944-58
b. 2, f. 28	"C" general	1929-79, n.d.
b. 2, f. 29	Canfield, Jane and Cass	1952-58, n.d.
b. 2, f. 30-31	Caulkins, "Babs"	1937-57, n.d.
b. 3, f. 32	Chambers, Ginny and Brose	1952-58, n.d.

b. 3, f. 33	Child, Charles	1931-58, n.d.
b. 3, f. 34-35	Child, Julia	1951-77, n.d.
b. 3, f. 35	Child, Paul	
b. 3, f. 36	Churchill, Winston S., Jr.	1958-85, n.d.
b. 3, f. 37	Cross, Kitty	n.d.
b. 3, f. 37	Curtis, Kent	1931-45
b. 3, f. 38	"D" general	1938-68
b. 3, f. 39	Daniels, Thomas L. and Frances	1929-74, n.d.
b. 3, f. 40	"E" general	1954, n.d.
b. 3, f. 41	Eames, Emma	1928-52, n.d.
b. 3, f. 42	"F" general	1943, n.d.
b. 3, f. 43	Farr, Selma and Bartow	1946-58, n.d.
b. 3, f. 44	Faust, Frederick	1931-44, n.d.
b. 3, f. 45	Faust, John, Jane, and Dorothy	1945-67, n.d.
b. 3, f. 46	Fenton, Charles	1954
b. 3, f. 46	Fitzgerald, F. Scott	1929-76, n.d.
b. 3, f. 47-48	Flandrau, Charles Macomb	1927-35, n.d.
b. 4, f. 49-53	Flandrau, Grace and Blair	1931-73, n.d.
b. 4, f. 54	Flanner, Janet	1958-74, n.d.
b. 4, f. 55	de France, Isabelle	1960-61, n.d.
b. 4, f. 55	Frolov, Mrs. Boris	1958-76
b. 4, f. 56	"G" general	1954, n.d.
b. 4, f. 57-58	Gielgud, John	1947-62, n.d.
b. 4, f. 59	Gladding, Edward	1943-45, n.d.
b. 4, f. 60	Greenway, G. Lauder	1958-81
b. 4, f. 61	"H" general	1938-58, n.d.
b. 4, f. 62	Hamlyn, Helen	1976-86, n.d.
b. 4, f. 63	Hand, Learned	1944-66
b. 4, f. 64	Hanes, John and Hope	1952-66
b. 4, f. 65	Harriman, W. Averell	1958-86, n.d.

b. 4, f. 66	Henriot, Nicole	1955-70, n.d.
b. 5, f. 67-68	Hill, Jérome	1932-85, n.d.
b. 5, f. 69	Hofer, Philip	1942-78, n.d.
b. 5, f. 69	Hopkins, Catherine ("Corty")	1924-25
b. 5, f. 70	Howard, Sidney	1928-53, n.d.
b. 5, f. 71	"J" general	1943-51, n.d.
b. 5, f. 72	Jennings, Brewster and Kate	1958, n.d.
b. 5, f. 73	"K" general	1953, 1967
b. 5, f. 74-75	Kett, Charlotte	1930-66
b. 5, f. 76	"L" general	1944-75
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>77</b>	de Lanux, Pierre and Eyre	1974-83
b. 5, f. 78	Lapham, Lewis and Jane	1958-75, n.d.
b. 5, f. 79	Lawrence, Blake and Shiela	1942-78, n.d.
b. 5, f. 80	Lord, William and Frances	1944-75, n.d.
b. 5, f. 81	Lovett, Robert and Adèle	1944-70, n.d.
b. 5, f. 82	Luxmore, Ethel	1944-67
b. 5, f. 82 b. 5, f. 83	Luxmore, Ethel "M" general	1944-67 1932-82, n.d.
b. 5, f. 83	"M" general	1932-82, n.d.
b. 5, f. 83 b. 5, f. 84-86	"M" general  MacLeish, Archibald and Ada	1932-82, n.d. 1928-82, n.d.
b. 5, f. 83 b. 5, f. 84-86 b. 6, f. 87-88	"M" general  MacLeish, Archibald and Ada  Mellon, Paul	1932-82, n.d. 1928-82, n.d. 1952-74
b. 5, f. 83 b. 5, f. 84-86 b. 6, f. 87-88 b. 6, f. 89	"M" general  MacLeish, Archibald and Ada  Mellon, Paul  Mermet, Hélène	1932-82, n.d. 1928-82, n.d. 1952-74 1934-45, n.d.
b. 5, f. 83 b. 5, f. 84-86 b. 6, f. 87-88 b. 6, f. 89 b. 6, f. 90-91	"M" general  MacLeish, Archibald and Ada  Mellon, Paul  Mermet, Hélène  Merrill, Mrs. Anthony French	1932-82, n.d. 1928-82, n.d. 1952-74 1934-45, n.d. 1923-32, n.d.
b. 5, f. 83 b. 5, f. 84-86 b. 6, f. 87-88 b. 6, f. 89 b. 6, f. 90-91 b. 6, f. 92	"M" general  MacLeish, Archibald and Ada  Mellon, Paul  Mermet, Hélène  Merrill, Mrs. Anthony French  Merrill, Fenimore ("Billy")	1932-82, n.d. 1928-82, n.d. 1952-74 1934-45, n.d. 1923-32, n.d. 1918, n.d.
b. 5, f. 83 b. 5, f. 84-86 b. 6, f. 87-88 b. 6, f. 89 b. 6, f. 90-91 b. 6, f. 92 b. 6, f. 93	"M" general  MacLeish, Archibald and Ada  Mellon, Paul  Mermet, Hélène  Merrill, Mrs. Anthony French  Merrill, Fenimore ("Billy")  Millay, Edna St. Vincent	1932-82, n.d. 1928-82, n.d. 1952-74 1934-45, n.d. 1923-32, n.d. 1918, n.d.
b. 5, f. 83 b. 5, f. 84-86 b. 6, f. 87-88 b. 6, f. 89 b. 6, f. 90-91 b. 6, f. 92 b. 6, f. 93 b. 6, f. 94	"M" general  MacLeish, Archibald and Ada  Mellon, Paul  Mermet, Hélène  Merrill, Mrs. Anthony French  Merrill, Fenimore ("Billy")  Millay, Edna St. Vincent  Mitropoulos, Dimitri	1932-82, n.d. 1928-82, n.d. 1952-74 1934-45, n.d. 1923-32, n.d. 1918, n.d. 1928, n.d.
b. 5, f. 83 b. 5, f. 84-86 b. 6, f. 87-88 b. 6, f. 89 b. 6, f. 90-91 b. 6, f. 92 b. 6, f. 93 b. 6, f. 94 b. 6, f. 94	"M" general  MacLeish, Archibald and Ada  Mellon, Paul  Mermet, Hélène  Merrill, Mrs. Anthony French  Merrill, Fenimore ("Billy")  Millay, Edna St. Vincent  Mitropoulos, Dimitri  Monahan, James	1932-82, n.d. 1928-82, n.d. 1952-74 1934-45, n.d. 1923-32, n.d. 1918, n.d. 1928, n.d. 1949-55, n.d.
b. 5, f. 83 b. 5, f. 84-86 b. 6, f. 87-88 b. 6, f. 89 b. 6, f. 90-91 b. 6, f. 92 b. 6, f. 93 b. 6, f. 94 b. 6, f. 94 b. 6, f. 95	"M" general  MacLeish, Archibald and Ada  Mellon, Paul  Mermet, Hélène  Merrill, Mrs. Anthony French  Merrill, Fenimore ("Billy")  Millay, Edna St. Vincent  Mitropoulos, Dimitri  Monahan, James  Montgomerty, Robert	1932-82, n.d. 1928-82, n.d. 1952-74 1934-45, n.d. 1923-32, n.d. 1918, n.d. 1928, n.d. 1949-55, n.d. 1967 1949-62, n.d.
b. 5, f. 83 b. 5, f. 84-86 b. 6, f. 87-88 b. 6, f. 89 b. 6, f. 90-91 b. 6, f. 92 b. 6, f. 93 b. 6, f. 94 b. 6, f. 94 b. 6, f. 95 b. 6, f. 95	"M" general  MacLeish, Archibald and Ada  Mellon, Paul  Mermet, Hélène  Merrill, Mrs. Anthony French  Merrill, Fenimore ("Billy")  Millay, Edna St. Vincent  Mitropoulos, Dimitri  Monahan, James  Montgomerty, Robert  Moore, Douglas	1932-82, n.d. 1928-82, n.d. 1952-74 1934-45, n.d. 1923-32, n.d. 1918, n.d. 1928, n.d. 1949-55, n.d. 1967 1949-62, n.d.
b. 5, f. 83 b. 5, f. 84-86 b. 6, f. 87-88 b. 6, f. 89 b. 6, f. 90-91 b. 6, f. 92 b. 6, f. 93 b. 6, f. 94 b. 6, f. 95 b. 6, f. 95 b. 6, f. 95	"M" general  MacLeish, Archibald and Ada  Mellon, Paul  Mermet, Hélène  Merrill, Mrs. Anthony French  Merrill, Fenimore ("Billy")  Millay, Edna St. Vincent  Mitropoulos, Dimitri  Monahan, James  Montgomerty, Robert  Moore, Douglas  Morley, Mrs. Robert	1932-82, n.d. 1928-82, n.d. 1952-74 1934-45, n.d. 1923-32, n.d. 1918, n.d. 1928, n.d. 1949-55, n.d. 1967 1949-62, n.d. 1930-58

b. <b>6</b> , f. <b>101</b>	"N" general	1928-74, n.d.
b. 6, f. 102-03	Nolte, Charles	1953-57
b. 7, f. 104-06	Nolte, Charles	1958-67, n.d.
b. 7, f. 107-09	O'Brien, Howard Vincent	1929-47, n.d.
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>110</b>	Ordway, Katherine	1958, n.d.
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>111</b>	"P" general	1918-66, n.d.
b. 7, f. 112-13	Peattie, Margaret	1928-46, n.d.
b. 7, f. 114	"Q-R" general	1952-58, n.d.
b. 7, f. 115-16	Reed, Joseph V.	1943-80, n.d.
b. 8, f. 117	Richard, Cyril	1947-74, n.d.
b. 8, f. 118-19	Robinson, Constance ("Crusoe")	1932-53, n.d.
b. 8, f. 120	"S" general	1944-60, n.d.
b. 8, f. 121	Selfridge, Helen Adams	1920-24, n.d.
b. 8, f. 122	Stonor, Julia	1967-79
b. 8, f. 122 b. 8, f. 123	Stonor, Julia "T" general	1967-79 1931-57, n.d.
b. 8, f. 123	"T" general	1931-57, n.d.
b. 8, f. 123 b. 8, f. 124	"T" general Thomas, Bay and Ben	1931-57, n.d. 1945-46, n.d.
b. 8, f. 123 b. 8, f. 124 b. 8, f. 124	"T" general Thomas, Bay and Ben Thompson, Randall	1931-57, n.d. 1945-46, n.d. 1931, 1940
b. 8, f. 123 b. 8, f. 124 b. 8, f. 124 b. 8, f. 125	"T" general Thomas, Bay and Ben Thompson, Randall Ustinov, Peter	1931-57, n.d. 1945-46, n.d. 1931, 1940 1944-74, n.d.
b. 8, f. 123 b. 8, f. 124 b. 8, f. 124 b. 8, f. 125 b. 8, f. 126	"T" general Thomas, Bay and Ben Thompson, Randall Ustinov, Peter "W" general	1931-57, n.d. 1945-46, n.d. 1931, 1940 1944-74, n.d. 1916-80
b. 8, f. 123 b. 8, f. 124 b. 8, f. 124 b. 8, f. 125 b. 8, f. 126 b. 8, f. 127	"T" general Thomas, Bay and Ben Thompson, Randall Ustinov, Peter "W" general White, Edwin ("Ted") and Ann	1931-57, n.d. 1945-46, n.d. 1931, 1940 1944-74, n.d. 1916-80 1945-58, n.d.
b. 8, f. 123 b. 8, f. 124 b. 8, f. 124 b. 8, f. 125 b. 8, f. 126 b. 8, f. 127 b. 8, f. 128	"T" general Thomas, Bay and Ben Thompson, Randall Ustinov, Peter "W" general White, Edwin ("Ted") and Ann Whitney, John Hay	1931-57, n.d. 1945-46, n.d. 1931, 1940 1944-74, n.d. 1916-80 1945-58, n.d.
b. 8, f. 123 b. 8, f. 124 b. 8, f. 124 b. 8, f. 125 b. 8, f. 126 b. 8, f. 127 b. 8, f. 128 b. 8, f. 128	"T" general Thomas, Bay and Ben Thompson, Randall Ustinov, Peter "W" general White, Edwin ("Ted") and Ann Whitney, John Hay Wilton, Helly	1931-57, n.d. 1945-46, n.d. 1931, 1940 1944-74, n.d. 1916-80 1945-58, n.d. 1957-58, n.d.
b. 8, f. 123 b. 8, f. 124 b. 8, f. 124 b. 8, f. 125 b. 8, f. 126 b. 8, f. 127 b. 8, f. 128 b. 8, f. 128 b. 8, f. 129	"T" general Thomas, Bay and Ben Thompson, Randall Ustinov, Peter "W" general White, Edwin ("Ted") and Ann Whitney, John Hay Wilton, Helly Workum, Fifield and Emily	1931-57, n.d. 1945-46, n.d. 1931, 1940 1944-74, n.d. 1916-80 1945-58, n.d. 1957-58, n.d. 1940, 1948, n.d. 1953-79

# Series II: Family Correspondence, 1916-1985

4.25 linear feet (11 boxes)

Boxes 9-19 hold Series II, *Family Correspondence*. This series of correspondence is arranged chronologically with undated letters located at the end.

b. 9, f. 131-43	Correspondence	1916
b. 10, f. 144-54	Correspondence	1917
b. 11, f. 155	Correspondence (diary letters to sister)	1918 Jun-1919 Jan
b. 11, f. 156-58	Transcriptions of correspondence	1918 Jun-Sep
b. 11, f. 159-61	Correspondence	1918
b. 11, f. 162-65	Correspondence	1919
b. 11, f. 166	Correspondence	1920
b. 11, f. 167	Correspondence	1921-24
b. 11, f. 168-69	Correspondence	1925
b. 11, f. 170	Correspondence	1926
b. 12, f. 171	Correspondence	1927
b. 12, f. 172-75	Correspondence	1928
b. 12, f. 176	Correspondence	1929
b. 12, f. 177-79	Correspondence	1930
b. 12, f. 180	Correspondence	1931
b. 12, f. 181-82	Correspondence	1932
b. 12, f. 183-88	Correspondence	1933 Jan-Apr
b. 13, f. 189-99	Correspondence	1933 May-Dec
b. 13, f. 200-02	Correspondence	1934
b. 13, f. 203-05	Correspondence	1935
b. 13, f. 206	Correspondence	1936
b. 14, f. 207-11	Correspondence	1937
b. 14, f. 212-16	Correspondence	1938
b. 14, f. 217-21	Correspondence	1939 Jan-Aug
b. 15, f. 222-23	Correspondence	1939 Sep-Dec
b. 15, f. 224-25	Correspondence	1940

b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>226</b>	Correspondence	1941
b. 15, f. 227-33	Correspondence	1942 Feb-Sep
b. 16, f. 234-36	Correspondence	1942 Oct-Dec
b. 16, f. 237-44	Correspondence	1943
b. 16, f. 245	Correspondence	1944 Feb-May
b. 17, f. 246-51	Correspondence	1944 Jul-Dec
b. 17, f. 252-58	Correspondence	1945
b. 17, f. 259-64	Correspondence	1946
b. 17, f. 265-68	Correspondence	1947
b. 17, f. 269	Correspondence	1948
b. 18, f. 270	Correspondence	1949
b. 18, f. 271	Correspondence	1950
b. 18, f. 272-73	Correspondence	1951
b. 18, f. 274	Correspondence	1952
b. 18, f. 275-77	Correspondence	1953
b. 18, f. 278	Correspondence	1954
b. 18, f. 279	Correspondence	1955
b. 18, f. 280	Correspondence	1956
b. 18, f. 281	Correspondence	1957
b. 18, f. 282	Correspondence	1958
b. 18, f. 283	Correspondence	1959
b. 18, f. 284	Correspondence	1960
b. 18, f. 285	Correspondence	1964
b. 18, f. 286	Correspondence	1965
b. 18, f. 287	Correspondence	1966
b. 18, f. 288	Correspondence	1967-69
b. 18, f. 289	Correspondence	1971
b. 19, f. 290	Correspondence	1972
b. 19, f. 291	Correspondence	1973
b. 19, f. 292	Correspondence	1974

b. 19, f. 293	Correspondence	1975-80
b. 19, f. 294	Correspondence	1984
b. 19, f. 295	Correspondence	1985
b. 19, f. 296-98	Correspondence	n.d.

# Series III: Family Papers, 1908-1982

3.75 linear feet (9 boxes)

Series III, Family Papers, is divided into three alphabetically arranged sections, Richard E. Myers Papers, Alice Lee Herrick Myers Papers, and Richard Herrick Myers Papers.

#### RICHARD E. MYERS PAPERS

b. 20, f. 299	Biographical information	1929-46, n.d.
	Death	
b. 20, f. 300-16	Letters of Sympathy, A-L	1958
b. 21, f. 317-26	Letters of Sympathy, M-Z	1958
b. 21, f. 327	Obituaries	1958
b. 21, f. 328	Prayers	1958
b. 21, f. 329	Sympathy cards	1958
b. 21, f. 330	Diary	1918-19
b. 21, f. 331	Legion of Honor	1949
b. 21, f. 332	Music societies	1942, 1950, n.d.
b. 21, f. 333	Scrapbooks: indexes	n.d.
	See also: Boxes 29-30, folders 456-58	
b. 21, f. 334-35	Sheet music See also: Box 30, folder 459	1931-77, n.d.
b. 21, f. 336	Theater	1946-47, n.d.
5.21, 1.000	Writings	.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
b. 21, f. 337	Articles	1948, n.d.
b. 21, f. 338	Invitation to the Château by J. Anovich, translated by R. E. Myers	n.d.
b. 21, f. 339	Poetry	n.d.
	CE LEE HERRICK MYERS PAPERS	
b. 22, f. 340	Address books	[1958, 1975?], n.d.
b. 22, f. 341	American and European society	1942-57, n.d.
b. 22, f. 342	Biographical information	1910-75, n.d.
b. 22, f. 343-44	Christmas lists	1933-66, n.d.
b. 22, f. 345-50	Datebooks	1969-82
b. 22, f. 351	Diaries	1918, [1973?], n.d.

#### ALICE LEE HERRICK MYERS PAPERS (continued)

	European vacations	
b. 23, f. 352	Itinerary and photographs	1928, 1938
b. 23, f. 353	Memorabilia	1973
b. 23, f. 354	Fashion	1948-49, n.d.
b. 23, f. 355	Food	1946, n.d.
b. 23, f. 356	Paris: lease and receipts	1930-49
b. 23, f. 357	Passports	1960-72
	Red Cross, World War I	
b. 23, f. 358-60	Correspondence	1918
b. 23, f. 361-63	Correspondence	1919, n.d.
b. 23, f. 364-65	Clippings	1918-19, n.d.
b. 23, f. 366	Identifications	1918
b. 23, f. 367-68	Memorabilia	1919, n.d.
b. 23, f. 369	Orders and papers	1918-19
b. 23, f. 370-71	Photographs	1918-19, n.d.
	Scrapbooks	
	See: Box 31, folders 460-61	
	See: Box 31, folders 460-61  World War II	
b. 24, f. 372-73	See: Box 31, folders 460-61  World War II  Clippings	1938-46, n.d.
b. 24, f. 372-73 b. 24, f. 374	See: Box 31, folders 460-61  World War II	1938-46, n.d. 1942
	See: Box 31, folders 460-61  World War II  Clippings	
b. 24, f. 374	See: Box 31, folders 460-61  World War II  Clippings  Correspondence	1942
b. 24, f. 374 b. 24, f. 375-78	See: Box 31, folders 460-61  World War II  Clippings  Correspondence  Correspondence	1942 1944
b. 24, f. 374 b. 24, f. 375-78 b. 24, f. 379-80	See: Box 31, folders 460-61  World War II  Clippings  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence	1942 1944 1945
b. 24, f. 374 b. 24, f. 375-78 b. 24, f. 379-80 b. 24, f. 381	See: Box 31, folders 460-61  World War II  Clippings  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Papers  Writings	1942 1944 1945 1946
b. 24, f. 374 b. 24, f. 375-78 b. 24, f. 379-80 b. 24, f. 381 b. 24, f. 382	See: Box 31, folders 460-61  World War II  Clippings  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Papers  Writings  Articles	1942 1944 1945 1946 1939, 1942, n.d.
b. 24, f. 374 b. 24, f. 375-78 b. 24, f. 379-80 b. 24, f. 381 b. 24, f. 382	See: Box 31, folders 460-61  World War II  Clippings  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Papers  Writings  Articles  Chicago Daily News	1942 1944 1945 1946 1939, 1942, n.d.
b. 24, f. 374 b. 24, f. 375-78 b. 24, f. 379-80 b. 24, f. 381 b. 24, f. 382 b. 24, f. 383 b. 24, f. 384	See: Box 31, folders 460-61  World War II  Clippings  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Papers  Writings  Articles  Chicago Daily News  Ladies Home Journal	1942 1944 1945 1946 1939, 1942, n.d.
b. 24, f. 374 b. 24, f. 375-78 b. 24, f. 379-80 b. 24, f. 381 b. 24, f. 382	See: Box 31, folders 460-61  World War II  Clippings  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Papers  Writings  Articles  Chicago Daily News	1942 1944 1945 1946 1939, 1942, n.d.
b. 24, f. 374 b. 24, f. 375-78 b. 24, f. 379-80 b. 24, f. 381 b. 24, f. 382 b. 24, f. 383 b. 24, f. 384	See: Box 31, folders 460-61  World War II  Clippings  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Correspondence  Papers  Writings  Articles  Chicago Daily News  Ladies Home Journal	1942 1944 1945 1946 1939, 1942, n.d.

### ALICE LEE HERRICK MYERS PAPERS > Writings (continued)

b. 24, f. 391	Poetry	1945, 1962
Wı	ritings of others	
b. 24, f. 392	"The Library Window" by Annie	1915
b. 24, f. 392	Hitchcock	
b. 24, f. 393	"My Most Unforgettable Character" by	n.d.
b. 24, f. 393	Hope Livermore Wheelwright	
RICHAR	D HERRICK MYERS PAPERS	
Av	on Old Farms	
b. 25, f. 394	Diploma	1940
b. 25, f. 395	Papers	1937-40, n.d.
b. 25, f. 396	Yearbook	1940
b. 25, f. 397 Bio	graphical information	1925-43, n.d.
De	ath	
b. 25, f. 398-406	Letters of sympathy, A-G	1943-44, n.d.
b. 26, f. 407-23	Letters of sympathy, H-Z	1943-44, n.d.
b. 26, f. 424-26	Letters of sympathy, unidentified	1943-44, n.d.
b. 27, f. 427	Memorials	1945, n.d.
b. 27, f. 428	Obituaries	n.d.
b. 27, f. 429	Sympathy cards	1943-44, n.d.
Ro	yal Air Force, World War II	
b. 27, f. 430	Address book	n.d.
b. 27, f. 431-35	Correspondence	1941-42
b. 27, f. 436-40	Correspondence	1943 Jan-Jul
b. 28, f. 441-44	Correspondence	1943 Aug-Dec
b. 28, f. 445	Correspondence	n.d.
b. 28, f. 446	Datebooks	1942, 1943
b. 28, f. 447	Diary	1942
b. 28, f. 448	Memberships	1942, 1943
b. 28, f. 449	Memorabilia	1942, n.d.
b. 28, f. 450	Notes	1943, n.d.

### RICHARD HERRICK MYERS PAPERS > Royal Air Force, World War II (continued)

b. 28, f. 451	Papers	1942, n.d.
b. 28, f. 452-54	Photographs	1942-43, n.d.

# Oversize, 1933-1971

2.75 linear feet (3 boxes)

The papers in Oversize are arranged in Series order.

### PERSONAL CORRESPONDENCE

b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>455</b>	Burden, William	1971
F	FAMILY PAPERS	
	Richard E. Myers Papers	
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>456-57</b>	Scrapbooks	1933-57, n.d.
b. 30, f. 458	Scrapbook	1944-49
b. 30, f. 459	Sheet music	n.d.
	Alice Lee Herrick Myers Papers	
b. 31, f. 460-61	Scrapbooks	n.d.

# **Restricted Fragile Papers**

0.5 linear feet (1 box)

Box 32: Restricted fragile material. Reference surrogates have been substituted in the main files. For further information consult the appropriate curator.

b. 32, f. 462	Box 1, folders 10, 11, 14, 16, 17
b. 32, f. 463	Box 2, folder 25
b. 32, f. 464	Box 3, folder 33, 38, 39
b. 32, f. 465	Box 3, folders 46, 47
b. 32, f. 466	Box 4, folders 54, 57, 58, 60
b. 32, f. 467	Box 5, folders 72, 74, 76
b. 32, f. 468	Box 5, folders 80, 84, 86
b. 32, f. 469	Box 6, folders 87, 96, 103
b. 32, f. 470	Box 7, folders 108-10
b. 32, f. 471	Box 8, folders 117, 118, 126, 129
b. 32, f. 472	Box 9, folder 142
b. 32, f. 473	Box 10, folders 144, 147
b. 32, f. 474	Box 11, folder 156
b. 32, f. 475	Box 11, folders 161, 167, 168, 170
b. 32, f. 476	Box 12, folders 173, 174
b. 32, f. 477	Box 13, folders 186, 188
b. 32, f. 478	Box 13, folders 199, 200
b. 32, f. 479	Box 14, folders 207, 210, 221
b. 32, f. 480	Box 15, folders 226, 229, 239, 243
b. 32, f. 481	Box 17, folders 246-50
b. 32, f. 482	Box 17, folders 252, 253, 256, 260, 263, 266, 269
b. 32, f. 483	Box 18, folders 270, 275, 276, 282
b. 32, f. 484	Box 19, folder 298
b. 32, f. 485	Box 20, folders 301-04, 306, 308
b. 32, f. 486	Box 20, folders 309, 311, 314-16
b. 32, f. 487	Box 21, folders 318, 320, 321, 323, 325, 326, 331
b. 32, f. 488	Box 23, folders 354, 355, 362, 365

b. 32, f. 489	Box 23, folders 366-68
b. 32, f. 490	Box 25, folders 397, 398, 402, 405
b. 32, f. 491	Box 26, folders 410, 412-14, 416
b. 32, f. 492	Box 26, folders 417, 418, 420, 424
b. 32, f. 493	Box 26, folder 425
b. 32, f. 494	Box 27, folder 427
b. 32, f. 495	Box 28, folders 443, 451

### **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

### **Subjects**

Air pilots -- Great Britain American poetry -- 20th Century Composition (Music) Courtship Death **Expatriate artists Families Fashion** Friendship Husband and wife Marriage Married women Musicians Poets, American Women World War, 1914-1918 -- War work -- Red Cross

# **Geographic Names**

New York (N.Y.) -- Intellectual life New York (N.Y.) -- Social life and customs Paris (France) -- Intellectual life Paris (France) -- Social life and customs

World War, 1939-1945 -- War work

### **Genres / Formats**

Greeting cards Scrapbooks

## **Occupations**

Authors

#### **Names**

Barry, Philip, 1896-1949
Baukhage, Hilmar R. (Hilmar Robert), 1889-1976
Benét, Rosemary, 1900-1962
Benét, Stephen Vincent, 1898-1943
Boulanger, Nadia, 1887-1979
Bury, Robert Gregg, 1869-1951
Child, Charles, 1902-1980
Child, Julia, 1912-2004
Child, Paul

Eames, Emma, 1865-1952 Faust, Frederick Schiller, 1892-1944 Fitzgerald, F. Scott (Francis Scott), 1896-1940 Flandrau, Charles Macomb, 1871-1938 Flandrau, Grace, 1889-1971 Flanner, Janet, 1892-1978 Gielgud, John, 1904-2000 Hill. Jerome. 1905-1972 Kett. Charlotte MacLeish, Archibald, 1892-1982 Mellon, Paul Millay, Edna St. Vincent, 1892-1950 Munch, Charles, 1891-1968 Murphy, Gerald, 1888-1964 Myers, Alice Lee Herrick, 1890-1986 Myers, Richard E. (Richard Edwin), 1887-1958 Myers, Richard Herrick, 1923-1943 Nolte, Charles O'Brien, Howard Vincent, 1888-1947 Peattie, Margaret Reed, Joseph Verner, 1902-1973 Richard, Cyril Robinson, Constance Ustinov, Peter, 1921-2004

#### **Families**

Myers family

### **Corporate Bodies**

American National Red Cross Great Britain. Royal Air Force United States. Office of Strategic Services United States. Office of War Information